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PER CURIAM.

Arin Basurto Cabrera pleaded guilty to one count of possession with intent to
distribute methamphetamine and was sentenced to fifty-seven months. The district
court® denied his motion to depart downward for aberrant behavior and he appeals.
We affirm.

The Honorable Ann D. Montgomery, United States District Judge for the
District of Minnesota.



Cabrerapleaded guilty on June 14, 2002, to possession with intent to distribute
approximately 434 gramsof methamphetamineinviolation of 21 U.S.C. 88841(a)(1)
& 841(b)(1)(B). The charge arose when Cabrera sold the methamphetamine to a
confidential informant on March 7, 2002. In the presentence interview with the
probation officer who prepared hispresentenceinvestigation report Cabreraadmitted
he sold apound of methamphetamineto the same confidential informant three months
earlier.

Based on drug quantity the base offense level for Cabrera's crime was thirty.
Cabrerawas given athree-level reduction for acceptance of responsibility. He also
received a two-level safety-valve reduction pursuant to United States Sentencing
Guideline (U.S.S.G.) § 2D1.1(b)(6). The resulting total offense level was twenty-
five. Cabrerahad no criminal history points, so his Criminal History Category of |
resulted in an applicable sentencing range of fifty-seven to seventy-one months.

On September 24, 2002, Cabrerafiled amotion for downward departure based
on "aberrant behavior" pursuant to U.S.S.G. § 5K2.20. That Guideline providesfor
adownward departureif adefendant'scriminal conduct constituted aberrant behavior.
"'Aberrant behavior' meansasinglecriminal occurrenceor singlecriminal transaction
that (A) wascommitted without significant planning; (B) wasof limited duration; and
(C) represents a marked deviation by the defendant from an otherwise law-abiding
life" U.S.S.G. 8 5K2.20.

Cabreraargued theinstant offense and drug sale three months earlier were not
separate incidents, but two parts of one extended criminal occurrence or transaction.
Because hischarged crime was part of alone, "aberrant” criminal act in an otherwise
law-abiding life, Cabrera contended, he qualified for the "aberrant behavior"
departure of § 5K2.20. Thedistrict court heard arguments on the motion during the
sentencing hearing on October 2, 2002. The court denied the downward departure
and imposed a sentence of fifty-seven months.
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Cabrera contendsthe district court erred by not considering whether hiscrime
was an aberrant behavior. It iswell established by this court we do not have the
authority to review the refusal to grant a downward departure, United States v.
Evidente, 894 F.2d 1000,1004-05 (8th Cir. 1990), unlessthedistrict court determined
it lacked authority to consider aparticular mitigating factor. United Statesv. Beltran,
122 F.3d 1156, 1158 (8th Cir. 1997) (citation omitted). Itisclear fromour review of
the record the district court recognized its authority to depart but chose not to do so.
Because the district court recognized its authority to depart and refused, we do not
have jurisdiction to review. Accordingly, thisappeal is dismissed.
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